THIS ISSUE HAS NO PART III (REGULATIONS OF SASKATCHEWAN)



# The Saskatchewan Gazette

PUBLISHED WEEKLY BY AUTHORITY OF THE QUEEN'S PRINTER

#### PART I

Volume 88

REGINA, FRIDAY, MARCH 27, 1992

No. 13

#### TABLE OF CONTENTS

#### PART I

SPECIAL DAYS
APPOINTMENTS
ACTS PROCLAIMED
MINISTER'S ORDERS
The Oil and Gas Conservation Act       378         Erratum       378
CORPORATIONS BRANCH NOTICES
The Co-operatives Act, 1989
The Business Corporations Act
The Business Names Registration Act
The Non-profit Corporations Act397
PUBLIC NOTICES
The Change of Name Act398
The Crown Minerals Act398
Highway Traffic Board
The Northern Municipalities Act
The Oil and Gas Conservation Act
The Rural Municipality Act, 1989
The Urban Municipality Act, 1984409
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PRIVATE BILL 414
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE PROVINCE OF SASKATCHEWAN
NOTICE TO ADVERTISERS
PART II
The Milk Control Amendment Regulations, 1992 (No. 2)

#### SPECIAL DAYS

The following week has been designated by the Minister of The Family as: "National Citizenship Week" in Saskatchewan — April 12 to 18, 1992.

#### **APPOINTMENTS**

#### DESIGNATION OF ANALYSTS

(Alcohol Testing)

I, Brian Barrington-Foote, Q.C., Deputy Minister of Justice and Deputy Attorney General, pursuant to subsection 254(1) of the the *Criminal Code* (Canada), as amended from time to time, hereby designate as Analysts for the purposes of section 241 of the *Criminal Code* (Canada), the following person:

R.C.M. Police -

Gerard Allan Kampman, B.Sc., B.S.P. Dated March 17, 1992.

B. Barrington-Foote, Q.C. Deputy Minister of Justice and Deputy Attorney General.

#### ACTS PROCLAIMED

The following proclamations have been issued that are effective on or after January 1, 1992:

The Labour-sponsored Venture Capital Corporation Amendment Act, 1990, c.20, S.S. 1990-91. Proclaimed in force effective February 17, 1992.

The Police Act, 1990, c.P-15.01, S.S. 1990-91. Proclaimed in force effective January 1, 1992.

\*A proclamation appearing in this list for the first time is indicated in bold print.

#### MINISTER'S ORDERS

#### The Oil and Gas Conservation Act

### OTHER AREAS — PRESSURE MAINTENANCE

MRO 70/92. Pursuant to section 17.1 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, the application submitted by Midale Petroleums Ltd. on behalf of Audax Investments Inc. for disposing of salt water recovered from oilfield production by injection into the Frobisher Beds through the well Audax Heward RE 1-7-9-9 located in legal subdivision 1 of Section 7, in Township 9, in Range 9, West of the Second Meridian, is approved in accordance with plans and specifications filed with the Department as P.M. 818 and subject to the following conditions:

1 Installations shall be subject to the approval of a field representative of the Department prior to the commencement of salt water injection and subsequent to any modifications to such installations.

- 2 The wellhead injection pressure shall be limited to a maximum of 10 400 kilopascals.
- 3 All injection volumes shall be metered with a Department approved method.

This approval does not authorize the applicant to dispose of salt water without the consent of all the mineral owners, other than the Crown, that might reasonably be adversely affected by such disposal.

Dated at Regina, Sask., March 16, 1992.

#### OTHER AREAS - OFF-TARGET WELL

MRO 71/92 A 7. Serenpet Energy Inc. has submitted an application to drill an off-target well because of geological reasons. Serenpet Energy Inc. has also requested waiver of the off-target penalty. No objections were received after Public Notice. Pursuant to section 27 of *The Oil and Gas Conservation Act*, permission is granted to drill an off-target well, with waiver of the off-target penalty, to be located in legal subdivision 16, of Section 7, in Township 8, in Range 5, West of the Second Meridian.

Dated at Regina, Sask., March 19, 1992.

Bruce W. Wilson, Executive Director, Petroleum and Natural Gas Division, Saskatchewan Energy and Mines.

#### **ERRATUM**

In the March 13, 1992 issue of *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, page 287, column two, under the heading MANOR SOUTH ALIDA BEDS POOL—HORIZONTAL WELL GOOD PRODUCTION PRACTICE, line one should read MRO 58/92. Pursuant to subsection 17(1) of The Oil and Gas...

#### CORPORATIONS BRANCH NOTICES

#### The Co-operatives Act, 1989

#### NOTICES OF INCORPORATION

Name: La Co-operative Recreative Minatinas Ltée

Date of Incorporation: February 28, 1992 Registered Office: Hamlet of Bellevue, R.M. of St. Louis No. 431

Main Type of Business or Activity: to maintain and operate recreational facilities

Name: Leask Livestock Co-operative Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 5, 1992 Registered Office: Leask, Sask.

Main Type of Business or Activity: provide financial and supervisory services for members to produce commodities

Name: McDonald Hills Rural Development Co-operative Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: February 28, 1992

Registered Office: Leross, Sask.

Main Type of Business or Activity: promote social and economic development of the region; small-business loan association

Name: Regina Family Child Care Home Co-operative Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: February 25, 1992 Registered Office: 3048 Grant Rd., Regina, Sask.

Main Type of Business or Activity: to provide development, promotion and support of family child-care homes

Name: Regina Worker Cafe Co-operative Ltd. Date of Incorporation: February 28, 1992 Registered Office: 2476 Victoria Ave., Regina, Sask.

Main Type of Business or Activity: acquire and operate a cafeteria/dining room

Name: Temple Gardens Mineral Spa Co-operative Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 12, 1992 Registered Office: 436 Langdon Cres., Moose Jaw, Sask.

Main Type of Business or Activity: construct, own and operate a mineral spa life enhancement centre

#### NOTICE OF REGISTRATION

Name: Otter Farm & Home Co-operative Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: B.C.

Head Office: Langley, B.C.

Main Type of Business: membership in the Co-operative Superannuation Society

#### NOTICES OF AMENDMENT

Name: Highway 21 Feeders Co-operative Ltd.

Date of Amendment: March 9, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed the objectives the co-operative intends to fulfil

Name: Regina Cablevision Co-operative
Date of Amendment: March 2, 1992
Nature of Amendment: rescind all previous
articles and amend from co-operative without
share capital to co-operative with share
capital

Name: Sage Brush Feeders Co-operative Ltd.

Date of Amendment: January 23, 1992

Nature of Amendment: change the objects the co-operative is intended to fulfil

#### NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION

Name: The Maefair and District Community Hall and Ladies Auxiliary Co-operative Association Limited

Date of Dissolution: March 4, 1992

#### CO-OPERATIVES RESTORED TO THE REGISTER (1992)

Name:	Date of Restoral:	Juris.:
W. K. McLeod Sons Co-operative Farm		
Limited	Feb. 24	Sask.
Moffat Community Club Co-operative	Mar. 5	Sask.
Pelly Community Arena Co-operative	Feb. 28	Sask.
Sturgis Economic Development Co-operative Ltd.	Mar. 9	Sask.

#### NOTICES OF STRIKE OFF (1992)

Name: Date: Juris.:

Co-operative Mar. 11

Langenburg and District Farmers Market

Co-operative

Mar. 16 Sask.

Monte Curle,

Sask.

Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives.

#### The Business Corporations Act

#### CERTIFICATES OF INCORPORATION

Name: Adie & Associates Consulting Inc.
Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992
Mailing Address: 2307 Philip Rd. E., Regina
Main Type of Business: management
consulting

Name: Apex Auto Body Supply Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 1323, Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: auto body supply

Name: Border City Transportation Inc. Date of Incorporation: March 11, 1992 Mailing Address: 1253 7th St., Estevan Main Type of Business: transport

Name: M.F. Campbell Farms Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 55, Duval
Main Type of Business: farming

Name: Cantec Services Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992

Mailing Address: 25 Charles Cres., Regina

Main Type of Business: electrical contracting

Name: Country Style Designs Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 11, 1992

Mailing Address: 2343 Broad St., Regina

Main Type of Business: general construction

Name: Creek Investments Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 13, 1992
Mailing Address: 3rd Fl., 374 3rd Ave. S.,
Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: holdings and investments

Name: Dela Marketing Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992
Mailing Address: 109 Boyd St., Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: sale of agricultural
equipment

Name: Delgar Holdings Inc.
Date of Incorporation: March 3, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 193, Neilburg
Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: Grant Devine Management Incorporated
Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 157, Moose Jaw
Main Type of Business: personal, business and
farm consulting

Name: Ever-green Recyclers Inc.
Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992
Mailing Address: 1902 Ontario Ave.,
Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: pick-up household and business recyclables (glass, plastics and tin)

Name: Elie C. Fleury Education Consultant Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 10, 1992

Mailing Address: 323 Circlebrooke Dr.,

Yorkton Main Type of Business: education consultant

Name: HSD Hockey School Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 4, 1992
Mailing Address: 1500-2500 Victoria Ave.,
Regina

Main Type of Business: operate a hockey school

Name: Kenco Enterprises Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 3, 1992

Mailing Address: 83 Baldwin Cres., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: produce
metric/imperial layout guides

Name: L.T. Audio Inc.
Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992
Mailing Address: 216-728 Spadina Cres. E.,
Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: retail audio sales

Name: Miccar Enterprises Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 1498, Canora
Main Type of Business: spraying crops

Name: Nordvegr Financial Services Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 13, 1992
Mailing Address: 510-128 4th Ave. S.,
Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: financial services

Name: Park City Management Corp.
Date of Incorporation: February 18, 1992
Mailing Address: 1200-410 22nd St. E.,
Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: management and financial consulting

Name: Park Hotel (1992) Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 5, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 160, Moose Jaw
Main Type of Business: hotel

Name: Prairie View Farm Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 12, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 635, Biggar
Main Type of Business: farming

Name: Quality Molded Plastics Ltd.
Date of Incorporation: March 1, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 638, Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: plastic manufacturer
and retailer

Name: S & S Delivery Service Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: February 26, 1992

Mailing Address: 347 Kenderdine Rd.,
Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: pickup and delivery of customer goods/products, storage of goods

Name: Shiny Holdings Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992

Mailing Address: 1002 CN Tower, Midtown Plaza, Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: typesetting and

graphic design

Name: Sieben Building Supplies Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 38, Langenburg Main Type of Business: hardware and lumber

sales

Name: Tapwe CI Productions Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 12, 1992 Mailing Address: 300-2445 13th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: film and video production

Name: Teleconnect Communications Inc. Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992 Mailing Address: 902 Spadina Cres. E., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: communication sales, service and installations

Name: Trendset Products Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: Drawer 69, Melfort Main Type of Business: fashion distributors

Name: Van-Decor (1992) Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 11, 1992

Mailing Address: 1500-1874 Scarth St., Regina

Main Type of Business: van conversion

Name: W B Petroleum Industry Environmental Consultants Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 4, Belle Plain Main Type of Business: advise industry re: environment, audits, impacts, waste, etc.

Name: Watts Holdings Ltd.

Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992 Mailing Address: 622 Pendygrasse Rd.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: convenience store and gas bar

Name: Phil Zajac's Land & Sea International

Date of Incorporation: March 4, 1992

Mailing Address: 1500-2500 Victoria Ave.,

Regina

Main Type of Business: automobile and marine

brokers

Name: 1st Choice Nannies Inc. Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 32037, Regina Main Type of Business: nanny service

Name: 599903 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 630 Broad St., Regina Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599904 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 850, Nipawin Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599905 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 850, Nipawin Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599913 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: 202-2255 13th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599922 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: 907 Whitewood Rise,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599923 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1277, Lloydminster Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599935 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 202-2255 13th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599936 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 202-2255 13th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599944 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 188, Yorkton Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599945 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 9, 1992 Mailing Address: 1112 8th St., Nipawin Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599961 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 10, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1148, Yorkton Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599962 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 10, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1148, Yorkton Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599963 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 10, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1148, Yorkton Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599972 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 11, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1510, Humboldt Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: 599980 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 13, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 658, Watrous Main Type of Business: retail lumber sales

Name: 599985 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Incorporation: March 12, 1992 Mailing Address: 850-410 22nd St. E., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: holding company

#### CERTIFICATES OF REGISTRATION

Name: Admiral Anchor Service Ltd. Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: Box 1146, Brooks, Alta.

Main Type of Business: oilfield services

Name: Atlantic Drilling Ltd. Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: 900-840 7th Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta.

Main Type of Business: geophysical and consulting services

Name: Atlas Carriers, Inc.

Date of Registration: March 5, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: AR

Head or Registered Office: 111 West Booth St.,

Searchy, AR

Main Type of Business: transportation

Name: Canada Beverage Distributors Ltd. Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: 208-4808 Ross St.,

Red Deer, Alta.

Main Type of Business: distribution of beverages

Name: Cegelec Automation Inc. Date of Registration: March 9, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: DE

Head or Registered Office: 490 Lapp Rd., Malvern, PA

Main Type of Business: produce and market power and electronic-based equipment

Name: Centrans Express Limited Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada

Head or Registered Office: Box 98, Truro, N.S.

Main Type of Business: transport

Name: CF Edible Oils Inc.

Date of Registration: March 11, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada

Head or Registered Office: 700-2103 11th Ave.,

Regina, Sask.

Main Type of Business: operation of CanAmera Foods

Name: Consolidated HCO Energy Ltd. Date of Registration: March 5, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada

Head or Registered Office: 1830-144 4th Ave.

S.W., Calgary, Alta.

Main Type of Business: oil and gas exploration and development

Name: Destination Shops Inc.

Date of Registration: March 12, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada

Head or Registered Office: 900-400 St. Mary Ave., Winnipeg, Man.

Main Type of Business: retail men's clothing store

Name: Exhaust Masters Inc.

Date of Registration: March 11, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: 2nd Fl., 5233 49th Ave., Red Deer, Alta.

Main Type of Business: sell and distribute motor vehicle exhaust and related equipment

Name: Halfbreed Inc.

Date of Registration: March 10, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada

Head or Registered Office: 62 Charles St. E., Toronto, Ont.

Main Type of Business: film productions

Name: International Horizons Marketing Group Inc.

Date of Registration: March 10, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: B.C.

Head or Registered Office: 8-13520 Crestwood Pl., Richmond, B.C.

Main Type of Business: market personal and household products

Name: Lakeside Drilling Ltd.

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: 900-840 7th Ave.

S.W., Calgary, Alta.

Main Type of Business: geophysical and

consulting services

Name: Lloyd Sadd & Anthony Insurance Ltd. Date of Registration: March 3, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: 17409 107th Ave., Edmonton, Alta.

Main Type of Business: general insurance agency

Name: Mace Terrain Information Ltd. Date of Registration: March 5, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: B.C.

Head or Registered Office: 210 2527 Beacon

St., Sidney B.C.

Main Type of Business: survey, mapping and drafting services geographic information — geomatic services

Name: Magnuson Properties Limited Date of Registration: March 11, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: 950-550 6th Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta.

Main Type of Business: real estate investment and management

Name: Midland Auctions (1978) Ltd.

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: Box 997, Westlock,

Alta.

Main Type of Business: farm equipment

auctions

Name: Mt. Lehman Trucking Ltd.

Date of Registration: March 5, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: B.C.

Head or Registered Office: 4375 256th St.,

Aldergrove, B.C.

Main Type of Business: trucking

Name: Nanci International (Canada) Ltd.

Date of Registration: March 6, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Ont.

Head or Registered Office: 110-7134 Southyale, Tulsa, OK

Main Type of Business: direct sale and distribution of health food products

Name: New Prime, Inc.

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: NE

Head or Registered Office: 2740 North

Mayfair, Springfield, MO Main Type of Business: trucking

Name: Pro Fund Insurance Agency Ltd.

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Man.

Head or Registered Office: 614 294 Portage,

Ave., Winnipeg, Man.

Main Type of Business: life and disability

insurance, annuities, etc.

Name: Quest Masters International Products Inc

Inc.

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Ont.

Head or Registered Office: 112 Adelaide St. E.,

Toronto, Ont.

Main Type of Business: sell water filters

Name: Sawchuk's Plumbing Ltd.

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: Box 1277, 4602-50th

Ave., Lloydminster, Sask/Alta.

Main Type of Business: plumbing and

electrical

Name: Templeton Heritage Limited Date of Registration: March 11, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Ont. Head or Registered Office: 2000-4 King St. W., Box 4070, Stn. A, Toronto, Ont.

Main Type of Business: general partner of Templeton Limited Partnership 1992

Name: Tremaine Trucking Ltd. Date of Registration: March 9, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Ont.

Head or Registered Office: 31 Milton Heights Cres., Milton, Ont.

Main Type of Business: trucking

Name: White Line Transportation Inc. Date of Registration: March 11, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Ont.

Head or Registered Office: 499 Sundown Cres.,

Pickering, Ont.

Main Type of Business: transportation

Name: 110046 Canada Inc.

Date of Registration: March 11, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada Head or Registered Office: 595 Lansdowne

Ave., Westmount, Que.

Main Type of Business: investments

Name: 403442 Alberta Ltd.

Date of Registration: March 9, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: Bay E 4416, 64th

Ave. S.E., Calgary, Alta.

Main Type of Business: transportation

Name: 516338 Alberta Ltd.

Date of Registration: March 13, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Head or Registered Office: 3700-400 3rd Ave.

S.W., Calgary, Alta.

Main Type of Business: oil and gas properties

Name: 840182 Ontario Limited Date of Registration: March 10, 1992 Incorporating Jurisdiction: Ont. Head or Registered Office: 1-100 Marycroft

Ave., Woodbridge, Ont.

Main Type of Business: professional, contracting and construction services commercial and office cleaning - painting services

#### CERTIFICATE OF CONTINUANCE

Name: 599979 Saskatchewan Ltd. Date of Continuance: March 12, 1992 Precontinuance Jurisdiction: Alta.

Mailing Address: 1-846 56th St. E., Saskatoon, Sask.

Main Type of Business: lawn care and minor landscaping

#### CERTIFICATES OF AMALGAMATION

Name of Amalgamated Corporation: B-Land Farms Ltd.

Names of Amalgamating Corporations: B-Land Farms Ltd., Amy Bolton Farms Ltd.

Date of Amalgamation: March 11, 1992 Registered Office: R.M. of Coulee No. 136

Main Type of Business: farming

Name of Amalgamated Corporation: Tri-Link Consultants Inc.

Names of Amalgamating Corporations: Tri-Link Consultants Inc., Tri-General Enterprises Inc.

Date of Amalgamation: March 4, 1992 Registered Office 2398 Scarth St., Regina Main Type of Business: consulting firm

#### CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

Name: Challenger Auto Ltd.

Date of Amendment: March 6, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed name to First

Choice Renovations Ltd.

Name: Clarke Bus Service Ltd. Date of Amendment: March 4, 1992 Nature of Amendment: changed name to 311202 Saskatchewan Ltd.

Name: Confederation Flag Inn (1989) Limited Date of Amendment: March 9, 1992 Nature of Amendment: changed name to 311211 Saskatchewan Ltd.

Name: Crestcraft Enterprises Ltd. Date of Amendment: March 2, 1992 Nature of Amendment: changed name to Crest Craft Enterprises Ltd.

Name: Gildon Resources, Inc. Date of Amendment: February 28, 1992 Nature of Amendment: changed name to Gilcor Holdings, Inc.

Name: Hub City Coin & Stamp (1988) Ltd.

Date of Amendment: March 2, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Hub
City Collectables Ltd.

Name: NCB Holdings Incorporated
Date of Amendment: February 13, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to
Northland Power Corporation

Name: P M Investments Ltd.
Date of Amendment: March 5, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to Power and Move Investments Ltd.

Name: Sungate Bloodstock Ltd.

Date of Amendment: March 2, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Sungate Land, Livestock & Oil Co. Ltd.

Name: Tanar Lloydminster Maintenance Ltd.

Date of Amendment: March 5, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed name to

Lloydminster Maintenance Ltd.

Name: 596133 Saskatchewan Ltd.
Date of Amendment: March 5, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to
E & R Operating Services Ltd.

Name: 597056 Saskatchewan Ltd.
Date of Amendment: March 6, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to
Con-Seal (1992) Ltd.

Name: 597617 Saskatchewan Ltd.
Date of Amendment: March 2, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to
Yorkton Devco Ltd.

Name: 597622 Saskatchewan Ltd.
Date of Amendment: March 2, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to
SaskYork Developments Ltd.

Name: 597972 Saskatchewan Ltd.
Date of Amendment: February 28, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to The
Meadows Condominiums Ltd.

Name: 598894 Saskatchewan Ltd.

Date of Amendment: March 10, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed name to
Northern Wholesale Supplier & Distributor
Ltd.

Name: 599006 Saskatchewan Ltd.
Date of Amendment: March 10, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to
Melfort Transmission Clinic Ltd.

Name: 599183 Saskatchewan Ltd.
Date of Amendment: March 9, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to
Runciman Fibre Inc.

Name: 599794 Saskatchewan Ltd.
Date of Amendment: March 3, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to MSG
Holdings Ltd.

## CERTIFICATES OF AMENDMENT (EXTRA-PROVINCIAL CORPORATIONS)

Name: Columbia Gas Development of Canada Ltd.
Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.

Date of Amendment in Incorporating Jurisdiction: February 28, 1992 Nature of Amendment: changed name to Anderson Oil & Gas Inc.

Name: Cowan Lavalin (1991) Inc.
Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada
Date of Amendment in Incorporating
Jurisdiction: December 31, 1991
Nature of Amendment: changed name to
Cowan SNC Lavalin Inc.

Name: Hardy BBT Limited
Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada
Date of Amendment in Incorporating
Jurisdiction: January 2, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to HBT
Agra Limited

Names: Jet Perforators Inc. and 505796 Alberta Ltd.
Incorporating Jurisdiction: Alta.
Date of Amendment in Incorporating Jurisdiction: February 13, 1992
Nature of Amendment: amalgamated into Jet Perforators Inc.

Names: Kraft General Foods Canada Inc., Oroweat Foods Company (Canada), Ltd., Darifarm Foods Inc./Aliments Darifarm Inc., Ingleside Cheese Inc., Kraftco Corporation of Canada Limited, National Dairy Products Corporation of Canada Limited, Ridg's Finer Foods Ltd./Produits Fins Ridg Ltée, Sealtest (Canada) Limited and Stadium Investment (Ontario) Limited Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada
Date of Amendment in Incorporating
Jurisdiction: December 28, 1991

Nature of Amendment: amalgamated into Kraft General Foods Canada Inc.

Names: NB Financial Leasing Ltd., Megacapital Financial Corporation and Megaleasing Inc.

Incorporating Jurisdiction: Ont.

Date of Amendment in Incorporating Jurisdiction: December 31, 1991

Nature of Amendment: amalgamated into NB Financial Leasing Ltd.

Name: Brian Nichols Promotions Ltd.

Incorporating Jurisdiction: B.C.

Date of Amendment in Incorporating Jurisdiction: February 26, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Coho Productions Ltd.

Name: RMO Site Management Inc. Incorporating Jurisdiction: Canada Date of Amendment in Incorporating Jurisdiction: February 3, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed name to RMO Site Management Inc., Gestion De Site RMO Inc.

Name: Triple Star Resource Corp. Incorporating Jurisdiction: B.C.

Date of Amendment in Incorporating Jurisdiction: August 6, 1991

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Northern Plains Oil Corporation

Name: Trucena Investments Limited Incorporating Jurisdiction: P.E.I. Date of Amendment in Incorporating

Jurisdiction: February 14, 1992

Nature of Amendment: changed name to Birchill Resources Limited

#### CERTIFICATES OF DISSOLUTION

Name: D.D.L. Donut Store Ltd. Date of Dissolution: March 4, 1992

Name: Digital Mapping Systems Incorporated Date of Dissolution: March 10, 1992

#### CORPORATIONS RESTORED TO THE REGISTER (1992)

(1332)					
Names:	Incorp. Juris.:	Date of Restoral:			
306860					
Saskatchewan Ltd.	Sask.	March 9			
558293 Saskatchewan Ltd.	Sask.	March 4			
A.V. Concrete					
Forming Systems Ltd.	Sask.	March 5			
G & L Farms Ltd.	Sask.	March 13			
Gar Holdings Ltd.	Sask.	March 10			
Golf Tec Products Incorporated	Sask.	March 6			
Hergott Consulting Inc.	Sask.	March 10			
Hertz Northern Bus Ltd.	Sask.	March 9			
Magic "44" Enterprises Inc.	B.C.	March 9			
Miry Creek Transport Ltd.	Sask.	March 5			
North Travel Agency Ltd.	Sask.	March 5			
Pacific Ave. Investments &					
Development Co. Ltd.	Sask.	March 12			
Sandie's Foods Ltd.	Sask.	March 9			
Tri-Co Enterprises	0 1	N( ) 7			
Inc.	Sask.	March 5			

#### STRUCK OFF THE REGISTER PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 290(1)(a) (1992)

(1992)				
Name: All Start Battery Ltd.	Date: March 11	Inc. Juris.: Sask.		
Custom Ventures Ltd. Draude Holdings Inc.	March 11 March 11	Sask. Sask.		
587697 Saskatchewan Ltd. 587953	March 10	Sask		
Saskatchewan Ltd.	March 10	Sask.		
Innovative Computing				
Systems Inc.	March 11	Sask.		
J.J. Nag Ent. Inc.	March 11	Sask.		
D.J. Lyons Trucking Ltd.	March 11	Sask.		
Northdale Development Co.				
Ltd.	March 10	Sask.		
ACL Holdings Ltd.	March 16	Sask.		
Anamet Building Supplies Ltd.	March 16	Sask.		
The New Commodore Cafe Limited	March 16	Sask.		

STRUCK OFF THE REGISTER
PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 290(1)(b)
(1992)

Name:	Date:	Inc. Juris.:
Guild Electric	March 3	Ont.
Limited Klepper Transport	march 3	Ont.
(Red Deer) Ltd.	March 3	Alta.
Laurentian		
Laboratories Limited/		
Laboratoires		
Laurentiens Limitée	March 2	Canada
Chevron Minerals		
Ltd.	March 6	Canada
Citicom Inc.	March 6	Ont.
Thomas J. Lipton		
Inc.	March 11	Ont.

#### STRUCK OFF THE REGISTER PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 290(1)(c) (1991)

Name:	Date:	Inc. Juris.:
160440 Canada Limited	November 14	Canada

#### STRUCK OFF THE REGISTER PURSUANT TO CLAUSE 290(1)(h) (1992)

Inc

Name:	Date:	Juris.:
All-Sask Realty Ltd.	March 2	Sask.
Heidinger's Construction Ltd.	March 2	Sask.
		P. J. Flory
		Director

#### The Business Names Registration Act

#### CANCELLATIONS (1992)

y
lle

Name:	Date of Cancel:	Place of Business:
Kindersley Veterinary Services	Feb. 26	Kindersley
Kopper Kountry Enterprises Martineau River	March 2	Creighton
Outfitters	March 3	Pierceland
Mykonos Restaurant North Travel Agency	March 2 March 5	Saskatoon Regina
Parkland Growers Quality Moulded	March 3	Meota
Plastics	March 1	Saskatoon

#### REGISTRATIONS

Name: A & L Transport

Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 638, Saskatoon Main Type of Business: short-haul cartage and

trucking

Name: A.C. Mechanical Supply Date of Registration: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 663, Regina Main Type of Business: equipment supply

Name: AAA Jane's Sexy Jane's Escorts Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: 7300 6th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: escort service

Name: AAA Legs Hips Luscious Lips Escorts Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: 7300 6th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: escort service

Name: Ace Reloading

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992

Mailing Address: 4094 Taylor St. E., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: shotgun shell reloader

Name: Acme Roofing

Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: 3814 Regency Cres., Regina Main Type of Business: roofing and home renovations

Name: Alexandria Body Sugaring (Sask.) Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: 263-1060 Dorothy St., Regina Main Type of Business: service for hair removal

Name: Allsite Concrete & Construction
Date of Registration: February 25, 1992
Mailing Address: 2323 Broad St., Regina
Main Type of Business: concrete and
construction

Name: America Fine Arts Company
Date of Registration: February 27, 1992
Mailing Address: 6-1964 Halifax St., Regina
Main Type of Business: fine arts business

Name: AMK Computer Consulting
Date of Registration: March 2, 1992
Mailing Address: 1102-431 3rd Ave. N.,
Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: computer consultant

Name: Ashish Management
Date of Registration: March 3, 1992
Mailing Address: 1307 11th Ave., Regina
Main Type of Business: practice of medicine
and investments

Name: Astound Technology
Date of Registration: February 25, 1992
Mailing Address: 306 Braemar Cres.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: mail-order computer hardware

Name: Auto Lab Service

Date of Registration: March 12, 1992 Mailing Address: 676 Angus St., Regina Main Type of Business: auto repair

Name: Autodyne

Date of Registration: March 12, 1992 Mailing Address: 805 Ave. U North, Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: auto dealer

Name: B & T Crane Services Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 1164 Normandy Dr., Moose Jaw

Main Type of Business: crane service

Name: Babe's Cleaning Services
Date of Registration: March 6, 1992
Mailing Address: 1814 Richardson Rd.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: janitorial service

Name: Band City Drilling and Pump House Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1042, Moose Jaw Main Type of Business: water well drilling

Name: Bellay Health & Safety Services
Date of Registration: February 28, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 105, Mikado
Main Type of Business: treating bathtubs,
showers and floors for non-slippage

Name: Better Concrete Services
Date of Registration: March 6, 1992
Mailing Address: 22 Kootenay Dr., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: concrete

Name: Blaine Lake Office Supplies
Date of Registration: March 6, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 129, Blaine Lake
Main Type of Business: business and office
supplies

Name: Blitz Appliance

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 819 Empress St., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: major appliance repairs

Name: BMB International Consulting Enterprises

Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 410 2nd Ave. W., Meadow Lake

Main Type of Business: international trade and consulting

Name: Bosley Marketing

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 50 Garuik Cres., Regina Main Type of Business: marketing sporting supplies

Name: Boutin Welding

Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: 480 Maple Bay, Estevan

Main Type of Business: welding

Name: Cameo Lingerie

Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: 202-2255 13th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: retailer of lingerie on

direct sales basis

Name: Capital Theatre

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992
Mailing Address: 2035 12th Ave., Regina
Main Type of Business: movie exhibitors and
other related activities

Name: Caribou Creek Log Homes Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 442, Site 4, R.R. 1,

Shellbrook

Main Type of Business: log house construction

Name: Carol Ann's Jewelry

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992

Mailing Address: Box 502, Cupar

Main Type of Business: sale of 10K gold and

silver jewelry

Name: Carpentry Plus!

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: 4337 Castle Rd., Regina Main Type of Business: carpentry renovations

Name: Clover Sheet Metal
Date of Registration: March 5, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 59, Dalmeny
Main Type of Business: sheet metal
mechanical contractor

Name: Coast To Coast Total Hardware
Date of Registration: March 3, 1992
Mailing Address: 501 S. Cherry St., Denver
Main Type of Business: retail hardware dealers

Name: Cole's Bobcat Service Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 1316 Rupert St., Regina Main Type of Business: bobcat service

Name: Contact Management
Date of Registration: March 2, 1992
Mailing Address: 2402 Royal Ave., Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: sell and install
computers, programs and software

Name: Crazy Charles Building Supplies (Regina Beach)

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992

Mailing Address: Box 283, Regina Beach

Main Type of Business: building supplies Name: Cut-Arm Custom Applicating
Date of Registration: March 2, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 237, Bredenbury
Main Type of Business: custom application of
pesticides

Name: D. and L. Andrew's Gifts
Date of Registration: February 28, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 133, Macrorie
Main Type of Business: merchandise retailer

Name: Dakota Contracting
Date of Registration: February 28, 1992
Mailing Address: 318 Pauls Pl., Osler
Main Type of Business: interior finishing

Name: David Deck Trucking
Date of Registration: February 25, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 41, Denzil
Main Type of Business: livestock hauling

Name: Diduck Enterprises
Date of Registration: March 2, 1992
Mailing Address: 410 Pelican Pl., Regina
Main Type of Business: Amway Distributors

Name: Double R Drilling
Date of Registration: March 2, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 1648, Maple Creek
Main Type of Business: waterwell drilling and
servicing

Name: Downing Industries
Date of Registration: March 5, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 298, Hudson Bay
Main Type of Business: direct jewellery sales
— home parties

Name: Driftwoodie's Greeting Cards
Date of Registration: March 2, 1992
Mailing Address: 904 Weldon Ave., Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: greeting card business
(wholesale/retail)

Name: Dundonald Drycleaners
Date of Registration: February 14, 1992
Mailing Address: 1005 22nd St. W., Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: drycleaner

Name: Dynamic Painting
Date of Registration: February 28, 1992
Mailing Address: 411 Scissons Cres., Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: painting contractor

Name: E.J.'s Hair & Beauty Service Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: 2119 Wallace St., Regina Main Type of Business: hair stylist

Name: Earl Grey Cafe II

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 21, Earl Grey

Main Type of Business: cafe

Name: Philip C. Easton Consulting Services
Date of Registration: February 25, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 515, Fort Qu'Appelle
Main Type of Business: motor vehicle accident
reconstruction, traffic safety and forensics

Name: Easton Drafting Services
Date of Registration: February 25, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 515, Fort Qu'Appelle
Main Type of Business: drafting and graphic
design services

Name: Echo Valley Irrigation
Date of Registration: February 26, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 1152, Fort Qu'Appelle
Main Type of Business: irrigation, retail and
installation of underground sprinklers

Name: Elchuk Farms
Date of Registration: February 25, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 538, Wakaw
Main Type of Business: farming

Name: Englund Floor Care & Janitorial Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 1741 Richardson Rd., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: janitorial firm

Name: Ever Green Irrigation Systems
Date of Registration: February 25, 1992
Mailing Address: 321 115th St. E., Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: manufacture computer
irrigation controls

Name: Family Fitness Centre
Date of Registration: March 3, 1992
Mailing Address: 4025 Albert St., Regina
Main Type of Business: fitness centre

Name: Fast Leif Films

Date of Registration: February 18, 1992 Mailing Address: 312 Durham Dr., Regina Main Type of Business: film producer Name: Fifty Plus Campground
Date of Registration: February 28, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 219, White City
Main Type of Business: campground

Name: Frank's Cafe, Family Restaurant & Pizza House

Date of Registration: March 16, 1992 Mailing Address: General Delivery, Macklin Main Type of Business: restaurant

Name: Frank's Skate and Cycle
Date of Registration: February 25, 1992
Mailing Address: Bay C, 924 Northumberland
Ave., Saskatoon
Main Type of Business: bicycle, skate, sporting

goods (repair, exchange and sales)

Name: Frontier Tours

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1180, Battleford Main Type of Business: transporting passengers and their baggage

Name: Glitter & Glamour Costume Rentals Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 47, Edenwold Main Type of Business: costume rentals

Name: Great Plains Pemmican Company Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: 122 Campion Cres., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: produce and sell processed meat products

Name: Great West Controls
Date of Registration: February 27, 1992
Mailing Address: 315 Stechishin Way,
Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: temperature controls

Name: Green Seal Greenhouses
Date of Registration: March 3, 1992
Mailing Address: 821 McIntosh St., Regina
Main Type of Business: greenhouse business
(bedding and house plants)

Name: Gary G Green Trucking
Date of Registration: February 24, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 894, Lloydminster
Main Type of Business: trucking

Name: H & R Cleaning

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992

Mailing Address: 203 Ave. K North, Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: cleaning business

Name: Hair By Jan

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992

Mailing Address: Box 217, Clavet

Main Type of Business: hairstylist - salon

Name: Hair Jungle

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992

Mailing Address: 806 Spadina Cres. E.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: hairstyling, make-up,

aesthetician

Name: Halogen & Plus

Date of Registration: February 26, 1992

Mailing Address: 2nd Fl., 331 1st Ave. N.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: wholesale/retail distributor

Name: Halvorson Grain & Feed Date of Registration: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 225, Minot Main Type of Business: interstate motor

carrier (extra-provincial)

Name: Hammer's Health & Fitness Products Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: 30 Wilkie Rd., Regina Main Type of Business: sale of fitness equipment

Name: Hands On Massage Centre Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: 1937 Ave. B North,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: massage therapy

center

Name: Hanwood Woodwork

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992

Mailing Address: Box 630, Wilkie

Main Type of Business: manufacture wooden

giftware

Name: Heartland Releasing

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992

Mailing Address: 2352 Smith St., Regina

Main Type of Business: distributor

Name: Heritage Seeds

Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 548, Elrose

Main Type of Business: seed and grain

business

Name: Homebased Business Today Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 774, Kipling

Main Type of Business: monthly publication

for homebased business people

Name: Humanis Resource Group Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: 2114 McTavish St., Regina Main Type of Business: social research,

organization and consultation

Name: Humboldt Dairy Queen

Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1560, Humboldt

Main Type of Business: fast food restaurant

Name: Humphrey Window & Door Store Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: 375 Quebec St., Regina Main Type of Business: build and install windows, doors, awnings, etc.

Name: I.T. Happens Ventures Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: 37 Everett Cres., Regina Main Type of Business: sale of goods (sweaters)

Name: Impact Billboards

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: 1210-410 22nd St. E.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: sign rental business

Name: J.J.'s Delivery

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: 1043 Elliott St., Regina Main Type of Business: distributor of

concentrated fruit juice

Name: Johnny's Small Engine Services Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 15, Humboldt Main Type of Business: small engine repairman

Name: K.S. Creative Video Services Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1374, Battleford Main Type of Business: videotaping functions, editing, dubbing and copying

Name: Kiddieland Amusements Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 161 Riddell Cres., Regina Main Type of Business: children's amusements

Name: Kiddieland Concessions Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 161 Riddell Cres., Regina Main Type of Business: concessions and children's amusements

Name: KIK Systems

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 725, Kindersley Main Type of Business: food systems

distributors

Name: Kirkwall Technologies Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: 34 Killarney Way, Regina Main Type of Business: sale of mail-order computer parts

Name: Kwik Express

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 1852 Montreal St., Regina Main Type of Business: transport company

Name: Ladies Fitness Plus Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: 2322 9th Ave. N., Regina Main Type of Business: fitness club

Name: Wendy Larochelle Holdings Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: 2-2420 6th Ave. N., Regina Main Type of Business: cafeteria

Name: Lawnbutler

Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: 303 Albert St. N., Box 26106, Regina

Main Type of Business: landscape maintenance

Name: Lazarus Consulting Associates Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: 235-510 Prairie Ave., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: religious consultants

Name: Legumart

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992

Mailing Address: 1542 91st St.,

North Battleford

Main Type of Business: grain dealer

Name: Lindsay Ecowater Systems Centre Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 15-1622 Ontario Ave.. Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: water conditioning

systems

Name: M/C Trucking

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 151, Kindersley Main Type of Business: hauling crude oil and

water

Name: M.E. Supplies

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 2273, Prince Albert Main Type of Business: multi-level sales

Name: Male Express Escorts

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: 1542 Elphinstone St., Regina

Main Type of Business: escort

Name: Martineau River Outfitters Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 369, Pierceland Main Type of Business: outfitting and guiding

Name: McCloud Trucking Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 156, Rolla, ND Main Type of Business: for-hire trucking

Name: B. McKay Enterprises Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 159, Green Lake Main Type of Business: confectionery/cafe/garage/towing/car wash

Name: Mi Keys & Things Date of Registration: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: 125 Milne St. N., Regina Main Type of Business: keys, giftware, trophies Name: Mind's Eye Artwear

Date of Registration: March 6, 1992

Mailing Address: 223 Ave. E North, Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: art and custom artwork on clothing

Name: Misouri Trucking

Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: 610 Sherry Crt., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: leased operator

Name: Fredrik Moe Painting

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992

Mailing Address: 315 Gustin Cres., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: painting (exterior/interior residential)

Name: Money Concepts Regina
Date of Registration: March 4, 1992

Mailing Address: 2129 Broad St., Regina Main Type of Business: sale of life insurance,

G.I.C.'s and financial planning

Name: Monica's Chuckwagon Mobile Catering

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 489, Cupar Main Type of Business: food services

Name: Monica's Fruit Bites

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 489, Cupar Main Type of Business: food services

Name: Monica's Pizza Bites

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 489, Cupar Main Type of Business: food services

Name: G.L. Munro Enterprises

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: R.R. 2, Box 26, Site 6,

Canora

Main Type of Business: consign/trade in general commodities, contractor, sales and

service

Name: *Murray's Convenience Store*Date of Registration: March 6, 1992

Mailing Address: 4900 Dewdney Ave., Regina

Main Type of Business: grocery &

confectionary business

Name: Mykonos Restaurant

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992

Mailing Address: 416 21st St. E., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: restaurant

Name: Mytel Technology Marketing
Date of Registration: February 27, 1992
Mailing Address: 1413 Horace St., Regina
Main Type of Business: marketing and
distributing of Mycomp computers

Name: National Home Safety

Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: 54 Turner Cres., Regina Main Type of Business: direct sell home safety

supplies

Name: New Technologies Regina

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: 7340 6th Ave., Regina

Main Type of Business: sales

Name: Norfolk Transport Company Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 196, Austin

Main Type of Business: for-hire transport company

Name: Northern Sound Productions
Date of Registration: March 16, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 1526, La Ronge
Main Type of Business: music equipment
rental company

Name: Novus Windshield Repair
Date of Registration: March 3, 1992
Mailing Address: 630 Broad St., Regina
Main Type of Business: glass repair and
replacement

Name: P.A. Janitorial Services (1983)
Date of Registration: March 3, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 2273, Prince Albert
Main Type of Business: janitorial services

Name: P & L Properties

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992

Mailing Address: 1021 East Centre, Saskatoon Main Type of Business: property management Name: Park City Fire Alarms

Date of Registration: March 5, 1992

Mailing Address: 1502 Adelaide St., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: fire alarms sales and installation

Name: Parkland Growers

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992

Mailing Address: Box 5, Meota

Main Type of Business: nursery, pruning and grafting service

Name: Prairie Cottage Crafts Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 36, Sonningdale Main Type of Business: craft and sewing supplies

Name: Prairie Dynamics (1992) Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: 222 LaLoche Terr.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: rental collection

Name: Precise Student Painters Date of Registration: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: 40 Groome Ave., Regina Main Type of Business; student painters

Name: Pro-Com Advertising Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 6347 Cohen Bay, Regina Main Type of Business: advertising

Name: Queen Street Massage Therapy Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: 200-514 Queen St., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: operate a therapeutic massage clinic

Name: Quill Plains Ambulance Care (1983) Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 596, Watson Main Type of Business: ambulance operators

Name: R. & G. Super Vacuum Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: 1420 Lacon St., Regina Main Type of Business: furnace cleaning

Name: R.G.D. Gun Exchange Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 17, Fosston Main Type of Business: gun sales

Name: R & T Maid Day Services Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: R.R. 5, Site 20, Box 40,

Prince Albert

Main Type of Business: maid service

Name: Rancher's Choice Bull Sale Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 159, Alsask Main Type of Business: cattle sale

Name: River Rock Resources Date of Registration: February 24, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1011, Regina Main Type of Business: resource related holdings

Name: Roadex Services

Date of Registration: March 12, 1992 Mailing Address: 222 Rossmo Rd., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: hauling travel trailers

Name: Rob-Lee Distributors

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992

Mailing Address: 1097 Monk Ave., Moose Jaw Main Type of Business: distributor for sport card tags

Name: Rosetown Hair Bar Date of Registration: March 12, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 73, Rosetown Main Type of Business: beauty salon

Name: Saskatoon Community Directory Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: 104-108 Research Dr., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: directory publisher

Name: Saskatoon Property Management Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: 2218 Millar Ave., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: property management

Name: Schmidt Mfg. Fly Traps Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 496, Leader Main Type of Business: manufacture fly traps

Name: Schuler-Lefebvre Funeral Chapel Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: General Delivery, Humboldt Main Type of Business: funeral home

Name: Select Auto Sales

Date of Registration: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: 3446 Arbor Grove Dr.,

Regina

Main Type of Business: auto sales

Name: Sergeant Chemical Distributing Date of Registration: February 13, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 7313, Saskatoon Main Type of Business: sell and distribute chemical cleaning products

Name: Shauna's Hairstyling

Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 516, Dundurn Main Type of Business: hairdresser cosmetologist

Name: Shiplett Associates — Milk Industry Consultants

Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 2932 Grant Rd., Regina Main Type of Business: consultants to the milk

processing industry

Name: Silvercreek Studio Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1772, Kamsack Main Type of Business: writing and computer generated design and layout

Name: Sisu Craftworks

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 555, Shaunavon Main Type of Business: handmade crafts

Name: The Sixty-nine Cent Video Store Date of Registration: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: 1104A Central Ave.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: video rentals

Name: Sports-Fans-Distributors Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: 22-321 Dunlop St., Saskatoon Main Type of Business: sale of sports tags for use on rookie sports cards

Name: Steiner Holdings

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: 718-B Circle Dr. E.,

Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: holding company

Name: Stettler Oilfield Mfg

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1390, Stettler Main Type of Business: oilfield equipment

sales and service

Name: Storm Front Kennels

Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: R.R. 5, Saskatoon Main Type of Business: breeding, raising,

training and selling of dogs

Name: Struthers Lake Electric Date of Registration: February 28, 1992

Mailing Address: Box 357, Kinistino Main Type of Business: electrical contractor

Name: Sutherland Books

Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: 2568 Garnet St., Regina

Main Type of Business: bookstore

Name: Swift Current Storage & Distribution Centre

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: 955 North Railway St. W., Swift Current

Main Type of Business: warehousing, storing and shipping

Name: Tango Tax Services

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: 2206 Dewdney Ave. E.,

Regina

Main Type of Business: income tax preparation

Name: Tekcetera . . . Sales and Installation Date of Registration: February 6, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 9394, Saskatoon Main Type of Business: sell/install listening assistance devices for hearing impaired

Name: Thunder Rapids Lodge

Date of Registration: February 27, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 738, Carrot River

Main Type of Business: resort, store and cabins

Name: Tidy Clean Services

Date of Registration: March 10, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 963, Humboldt Main Type of Business: caretaking

Name: Tiffin and Company Accountants & Consultants

Date of Registration: March 3, 1992

Mailing Address: 1016A 8th St. E., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: professional accountants and consultants

Name: Tovan Transport

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992

Mailing Address: 154 Carter Cres., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: trucking

transportation

Name: Triple Hill Farms Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 448, Caronport Main Type of Business: farming

Name: Turner Industries

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992

Mailing Address: 614 Ominica St. E.,

Moose Jaw

Main Type of Business: selling fast food to the public

Name: Tygesen Fine Arts

Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: 951 Griffith St., London Main Type of Business: fine art dealer

Name: Ultimate Destinies Technology Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: 208-2315 McIntyre St., Regina

Main Type of Business: seminar — human

resource development

Name: Vance Consulting Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: 2823 19th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: consultant - real estate, construction, investments

Name: Wagner Drafting Services Date of Registration: March 2, 1992

Mailing Address: 323 McCarthy Blvd., Regina Main Type of Business: drafting service

Name: Walter's Home Furnishings Date of Registration: March 2, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 238, Shaunavon Main Type of Business: retailer of home furnishings

Name: Western Exposure Photography Studio Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 997, Maple Creek Main Type of Business: photography studio

Name: Westgate Services

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 1142, Indian Head

Main Type of Business: courier

Name: Wetton Services

Date of Registration: March 4, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 683, Ituna

Main Type of Business: driver training and

crafts

Name: Wheatland Eggs

Date of Registration: February 26, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 115, McMahon

Main Type of Business: registered egg grading

station

Name: Wilton's Construction

Date of Registration: February 25, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 331, Pierceland

Main Type of Business: contractor (carpentry, drywalling, painting)

Name: Worldwide Enterprises Date of Registration: March 2, 1992

Mailing Address: 143-2002 Quebec Ave., Saskatoon

Main Type of Business: promotions broker

Name: WP Construction

Date of Registration: February 28, 1992 Mailing Address: 1648 Grosvenor St., Regina

Main Type of Business: carpentry

Name: Xavier Discount Sign Rental Date of Registration: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 606 6th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: sign rental

Name: Zummack's Golfworks Date of Registration: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: 2460 7th Ave., Regina Main Type of Business: golf equipment retail store

#### REGISTER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Name: Canamera Foods

Date of Registration: March 13, 1992

Mailing Address: 700-2103 11th Ave., Regina,

Sask.

Main Type of Business: manufacture, process, package & market lard, shortening, oils and

margarine

## REGISTER EXTRA-PROVINCIAL LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Name: Templeton Limited Partnership 1992 Date of Registration: March 11, 1992

Jurisdiction: Ont.

Head or Registered Office: 2000-4 King St. W., Box 4070, Stn. A, Toronto, Ont.

Main Type of Business: distribute mutual fund units

P. J. Flory, Registrar.

#### The Non-profit Corporations Act

#### CERTIFICATES OF INCORPORATION

Name: 1993 Canadian Senior Games Association Inc.

Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 1084 Central Ave.,

Prince Albert

Main Type of Activities: operate the 1993 Canadian Senior Games

Name: A.D.D. Small Loans Association Inc.
Date of Incorporation: March 4, 1992
Mailing Address: Box 58, Gull Lake
Main Type of Activities: facilitator for small-business loans

Name: Brightsand Metis Local #118 Inc. Date of Incorporation: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 3010, Meadow Lake Main Type of Activities: fundraising

Name: Conseil Educatif de L'École de St. Isidore de Bellevue Inc.

Date of Incorporation: March 3, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 61, Bellevue

Main Type of Activities: education and cultural activities

Name: Estevan Showcase Association Inc. Date of Incorporation: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: Box 609, Estevan Main Type of Activities: put on trade shows Name: Meadow Lake Home Management Association Corp.

Mailing Address: Box 939, Meadow Lake
Main Type of Activities: provide building and
construction to non-profit organizations

Name: Recycle Prince Albert Inc.
Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992
Mailing Address: 200-110 11th St. E.,
Prince Albert

Main Type of Activities: recycling papers, bottles

Name: The Saskatoon Soap Box Derby Inc. Date of Incorporation: March 5, 1992 Mailing Address: 1002 CN Tower, Midtown Plaza, Saskatoon

Main Type of Activities: soap box derby

Name: Wheatland Home Care Foundation, Inc. Date of Incorporation: March 6, 1992 Mailing Address: 197 4th Ave. N.W., Swift Current

Main Type of Activities: fundraising for advancement of home-care services

#### CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT

Name: Saskatchewan Opera Association Inc.
Date of Amendment: March 3, 1992
Nature of Amendment: changed name to Opera

#### CERTIFICATES OF DISSOLUTION

Name: Mimer Water Works Incorporated Date: March 9, 1992

5 ato. 1.1aron 5, 1552

Saskatchewan Inc.

Name: W.I.O. Research Association Inc. Date: February 24, 1992

#### CORPORATIONS RESTORED TO THE REGISTER (1992)

Name:	Incorp. Juris.:	Date of Restoral:
Hellenic Society of Regina Inc.	Sask.	March 4
Kipabiskau Cabin Holders Association Inc.	Sask.	March 2
Melfort Evangelical Covenant Church Inc.	Sask.	March 2
Regina Marketing	Juon	
Association, Inc.	Sask.	March 5

Saskatoon

Name: Juris.: Restoral:
Sturgis Curling Club Sask. March 9
Young Women's Christian Association of

Sask.

March 5 P. J. Flory, Director.

#### PUBLIC NOTICES

#### The Change of Name Act

#### REGISTRATIONS OF CHANGE OF NAME

The following changes of name are hereby registered under the provisions of *The Change of Name Act*.

Former Name: Vivian Marie APOOCH Address: Perigord, Saskatchewan

Name Changed To: Vivian Marie STONEY Dated: March 19, 1992.

Former Name:

Floyd Grant BIDNOCK (k/a BENDICK) Address: Paradise Hill, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Floyd Grant BENDICK Dated: March 18, 1992.

Former Name: Kathleen Isabel DERKATZ Address: Regina, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Kathleen Isabel ALDCORN Dated: March 19, 1992.

Former Name: Jill Melanie GAJADHARSINGH Address: Saskatoon, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Jill Melanie Gajadharsingh BALLY Dated: March 16, 1992.

Former Name: Helen Louise HARDER Address: Cumberland House, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Helen Louise FORBES Dated: March 18, 1992.

Former Name: Marjorie Kathleen KOEP-KACHUR Address: Saskatoon, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Marjorie Kathleen KOEP Dated: March 17, 1992.

Former Name: Tracy Lynn MARSHALL Address: Leader, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Tracy Lynn GRESIUK Dated: March 17, 1992. Former Name: Jason Ronald PIDSKALNY Address: Saskatoon, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Jason Ronald WIEBE Dated: March 16, 1992.

Former Name: Cheryl Anne PLANZ
Address: Regina, Saskatchewan
Name Changed To:
Cheryl Anne WEINBERGER
Name of Child:
Former Name: Gregory Francis PLANZ
Name Changed To:
Gregory Francis WEINBERGER
8 yrs.
Dated: March 18, 1992.

Former Name: Cynthia Lou REABURN Address: Saskatoon, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Cynthia Lou CARR Dated: March 19, 1992.

Former Name: Tania Karen SLINKARD Address: Marshall, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Tania Karen WHITAKER Names of Children: Former Name: Sharlene Karen SLINKARD Name Changed To: Age: Sharlene Karen WHITAKER 14 yrs. Former Name: Sheldon Raymond SLINKARD Name Changed To: Sheldon Ray WHITAKER Age: 11 yrs. Former Name: Shawna Lynne BROWN Name Changed To: Age: Shawna Lynne WHITAKER 6 yrs. Former Name: Rick Jaye BROWN Name Changed To: Age: Shane Richard WHITAKER 3 yrs. Dated: March 17, 1992.

Former Name: Patricia Jacqueline WILLIS Address: Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan Name Changed To: Patricia Jacqueline LENNOX Dated: March 12, 1992.

#### The Crown Minerals Act

#### NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL Crown Reservation No. 694

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to subsection 2.1(1) of *The Crown Minerals Act*, all Crown minerals as defined within *The Alkali Mining Regulations*, lying in or under the following described lands but subject to any prior rights in the said lands accrued before 7 a.m., Central Standard Time, March 1, 1992, are withdrawn from disposition until further notice:

#### BLOCK A -

In Township 16, in Range 18, West of the Third Meridian:

The south-west and north-west quarters of legal subdivision 10, in the north-east and north-west quarters of legal subdivision 11, the north-east, south-west and north-west quarters of legal subdivisions 12 and 14, the south-west quarter of legal subdivisions 13 and 14, the south-west quarter of legal subdivision 15, all in Section 17; all of legal subdivision 1, the north-east quarter of legal subdivisions 8, 9 and 10, the north-east quarter of legal subdivisions 11, the north-east authevest quarters of legal subdivision 15, all of legal subdivision 16, all in Section 18; the southeast and south-west quarters of legal subdivision 3, the south-east and south-west quarters of legal subdivision 4, all in Section 20.

#### BLOCK B -

In Township 27, in Range 28, West of the Third Meridian:

The north-west, south-west and north-east quarters of legal subdivision 15, the north-west, southwest and south-east quarters of legal subdivision 16, all in Section 21; the north-west and north-east quarters of legal subdivision 9, the north-west quarter of legal subdivision 10, all of legal subdivision 12 and 13, the south-west, north-west and north-east quarters of legal subdivision 11, the south-west quarter of legal subdivision 14, all of legal subdivisions 15 and 16, all in Section 27; all of legal subdivisions 2, 7, 9, 10, 15 and 16, the south-west, north-west and south-east quarters of legal subdivision 1, the south-east and north-east quarters of legal subdivision 6, the north-west quarter of legal subdivision 8, the south-east and north-east quarters of legal subdivision 11, the south-east and north-east quarters of legal subdivision 14, those portions of legal subdivisions 4 and 5 and the south-west and north-west quarters of legal subdivision 6 covered by the right-of-way of the railway spur track shown on a plan registered in the Land Titles Office for the Saskatoon Land Registration District on December 8, 1942 as No. D.Z. 3553, all in Section 28; the south-east and south-west quarters of legal subdivision 1 of Section 33; the north-west, south-west and south-east quarters of legal subdivision 4, all in Section 34.

#### BLOCK C -

In Township 35, in Range 18, West of the Third Meridian:

Legal subdivisions 9, 14, 15 and 16, all in Section 32; legal subdivisions 1, 6, 7, 8, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14, all in Section 33; legal subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6, all in Section 34.

In Township 36, in Range 18, West of the Third Meridian:

All of that portion of Section 5 covered by the waters of Lake Eins as shown on a plan dated May 17, 1905, containing 137 acres, more or less; legal subdivisions 9, 10, 15 and 16, all in Section 6.

#### BLOCK D -

In Township 35, in Range 17, West of the Third Meridian:

Legal subdivisions 6, 7, 11, 12 and 13, all in Section 14; legal subdivisions 15 and 16, all in

Section 15; legal subdivisions 9, 13, 14, 15 and 16, all in Section 20; legal subdivisions 1, 2, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11 and 12, all in Section 21; legal subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, all in Section 22, legal subdivisions 2, 3 and 4, all in Section 29; legal subdivisions 1, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9 and 10, all in Section 30.

#### BLOCK E -

In Township 14, in Range 22, West of the Third Meridian:

Legal subdivisions 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 14, 15 and 16, all in Section 33, legal subdivisions 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12 and 13, all in Section 34.

In Township 15, in Range 22, West of the Third Meridian:

Legal subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14, all in Section 3; legal subdivisions 7, 8, 9, 10 and 16, all in Section 4.

Dated at Regina, Sask., March 16, 1992.

John Penner, Minister of Energy and Mines.

## RESULTS OF SALE OF PETROLEUM AND NATURAL GAS RIGHTS

March 10, 1992

Disposition Type		Bonus	Hectares	Acreage
Permits	\$	0.00	0.00	0.00
Drilling Reservations	\$	154,568.24	3,723.00	9,201.00
Leases	\$2	2,579,162.21	30,240.81	74,726.68

Detailed sale results can be obtained from the office of the Administrator of Petroleum Lands, Geology and Peroleum Lands Branch, 10th Flr., T.D. Bank Bldg., 1914 Hamilton St., Regina, Sask. S4P 4V4, Telephone: (306) 787-2540.

#### Highway Traffic Board

#### SHARE TRANSACTION

The Board has received notice that all the issued and outstanding shares of the capital stock of *Moose Jaw Coach Ltd.*, Moose Jaw, Sask. are to be purchased from 593756 Saskatchewan Ltd., Regina, Sask. by Beaver Bus Lines Ltd., Winnipeg, Man.

Moose Jaw Coach Ltd. holds the following operating authority:

#### Intra-Provincial

1 To transport passengers and their baggage, on charter, provincially.

Item 1 is restricted as follows:

This authority is valid only for vehicles which are stored, repaired, maintained and dispatched only from the office, storage, repair and maintenance facilities maintained by the certificate holder in Moose Jaw.

#### Extra-Provincial

1 To transport passengers and their baggage, on charter, extra-provincially.

Item 1 is restricted as follows:

This authority is valid only for vehicles which are stored, repaired, maintained and dispatched

from the office, storage, repair and maintenance facilities maintained by the certificate holder in Moose Jaw.

Before making a decision, the Board wishes to give an opportunity to any person to comment on the share transfer.

Comments and/or objections should be made in writing and filed by April 13, 1992 with the Highway Traffic Board, 8th flr., 1855 Victoria Ave., Regina, Sask., S4P 3V5, with copies to be provided to Mr. W. G. Ryall, Fillmore & Riley, Barristers and Solicitors, 1700-360 Main St., Winnipeg, Man. R3C 3Z3.

After April 13, 1992, the Board will consider the share transaction and all comments received and either make a decision pursuant to section 19 of *The Motor Carrier Act* or convene an oral hearing. As this decision may be made on the strength of the initial written material, please ensure all relevant information is included.

Phyllis K. Glowatsky, Board Secretary.

#### NOTICES OF APPLICATIONS

- 1 The Highway Traffic Board gives notice of receipt of the following applications.
- 2 Any party wishing to oppose an application must complete and file a Statement of Objection on or before April 20, 1992. Please reference the file number when filing opposition.
- 3 Where opposition is filed to any application, a public hearing will be scheduled. All hearing participants will be advised of the hearing date. Any interested party may contact the Board at (306) 787-4040 to obtain information respecting hearing dates and locations.

Phyllis K. Glowatsky, Secretary, Highway Traffic Board.

Applicant: SASKATOON HANDI-VAN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE LTD.

Address: Box 16, 111 Elizabeth St. E., Warman, Sask. S0K 4S0

File: B/92/98

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

Intra-Provincial

Commodity Description - Passengers

Origin — Points in Sask.

Destination — Points in Sask.

Conditions

- a) Maximum of 9 passengers
- b) Restricted to the use of wheelchair accessible vehicles

Applicant: DYNAMEX EXPRESS INC.

Address: 50 Ronson Dr., Rexdale, Ont.

M9W 1B3

File: B/92/119

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows: This application is for authority to replace that held by Northern Express Messenger Systems Ltd., who has applied for permission to discontinue service:

#### Intra-Provincial

To transport plywood and building products within an area having a radius of 282 km of Saskatoon for and on behalf of the following:

- a) Beaver Lumber Co. Ltd.;
- b) Primco (PWL) Ltd.;
- c) Revelstoke Co. Ltd.;
- d) Kingsway Plywood and Building Supplies Ltd., o/a Wood City Home Centers;
- e) Eastside Plywood and Building Supplies Ltd., o/w Wood City Home Centers;
- f) Saskatoon Co-Operative Association Ltd., o/a Co-Op Home Center;
- g) Saskatoon Plywood Sales Ltd., o/a Windsor Plywood.
- 2 The transportation of returned or damaged products, for and on behalf of the shippers identified in Item 1, within an area having a radius of 282 km of Saskatoon.

Items 1 and 2 are restricted as follows:

- i) Goods to be transported in two-axle vehicles;
- ii) No shipments to wholesalers, retailers, manufacturers or processors;
- iii) Service to be provided on an unscheduled, demanded, impulse or hot shot basis.
- 3 Commodity Description Air express baggage

Origin - Saskatoon Airport

Destination — Regina International Airport Conditions —

- 1 Goods destined to or originated at the facilities of Air Canada.
  - 2a) Utilization of two-axle vehicles.
  - b) Utilization of vehicles specially equipped to provide temperature control for goods which may require various temperature levels while in transit.
  - c) Utilization of vehicles identified with the Air Canada Design and Colours.
- 3 Carrier must have standing by a unit with rollerized equipment to allow Air Canada large commodity loading and unloading at airport facilities.
- 4 Commodity Description Construction equipment

Origin - Saskatoon

 $\begin{array}{ll} {\rm Destination-Points\;in\;Sask.\;and\;vice\;versa} \\ {\rm Conditions-} \end{array}$ 

- Construction equipment owned by or consigned to Campbell West Ltd.
  - Utilization of two-axle vehicles.
- Utilization of a two-axle low-ground trailer to move construction machinery to and from jobsite (4300 kg capacity).
- Utilization of vehicles with hitches to tow self-wheeled construction equipment to and from points in Saskatchewan.
- Service to be provided on an unscheduled, demanded impulse or hot shot basis.

5 Commodity Description — General merchandise

Origin - Saskatoon and vice versa

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions - Listed below

- a) Goods must originate at or be destined to the facilities of Canpar, a Division of Canadian Pacific & Express Transport Ltd.;
- b) No shipment shall exceed 46 kg and no single piece shall exceed 34 kg;
  - c) Goods to be transported in two-axle vehicles
- d) Charges to be assessed for the services herein shall be on a per piece basis;
- e) Unless approved by the Board, Dynamex Express Inc. shall not effect changes with respect to the interlining of goods with rural general merchandise carriers as provided either by itself or Canpar.

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions - Listed below

"Courier Services" means the transportation of:

- i) audit media, accounting records, insurance policies, sales media, magnetic tapes, used punch cards, data processing documents and business records;
- ii) exposed and processed films, prints, complimentary replacement films and related supplies;
- iii) advertising materials and samples, proofs, dies, plates, cuts, engravings, stamps, mats, copies and film and related supplies;
- iv) engineering tracings, prints, specifications, calculations, designs, electronic parts and components, engineering samples and related documents:
- v) biopsy tissue and specimens and laboratory, medical, veterinarian, dental and hospital samples and supplies and related documents;
- vi) optical supplies and opthalmic goods, including eye glass frames and lenses;
- vii) critical replacement parts and critical materials in movement that are needed for immediate use and are not for storage or warehousing:
- viii) radio pharmaceuticals, nuclear medicines, radioactive tracers and measuring equipment;
- ix) video tape, motion picture film and equipment related to the showing of such tape and film; or
- x) dry goods samples and fabric samples;The following conditions apply to Item (i) to (x) inclusive:
  - a) goods are transported only in two-axle vehicles;
  - b) goods are delivered on the first business day following the day they were collected;
  - c) goods are collected at the address of the shipper and delivered to the address of the consignee;

- d) no more than one shipment of those goods is accepted per consignee address from a shipper on each trip;
- e) no shipment of those goods accepted exceeds 25  $\,\mathrm{kg};$
- f) all shipments are labelled in a manner which describes the contents;
- g) all vehicles report to weigh scales when weigh scales are open;
- h) the vehicles operated under this item of operating authority display identification on each side of the vehicles showing:
  - i) in clear and easily read letters that are not less than 5 cm in height, the name and address of the holder of the certificate of registration for that vehicle; or,
  - ii) in a clear manner not less than 15 cm in height, the registered trade mark of the holder of the certificate of registration for that vehicle: or,
  - iii) any lettering or logo that is approved by the Board.
- 7 Commodity Description General merchandise

Origin — Points in Sask. south of the 53rd Parallel

Destination — Points in Sask. south of the 53rd Parallel

Conditions -

- a) Goods must originate at or be destined to the facilities of Canpar, a Division of Canadian Pacific Express and Transport Ltd.;
  - b) No shipment shall exceed 46 kg;
- c) Goods to be transported in two-axle vehicles.
- 8 Commodity Description Goods

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions — Goods owned by or originating at or destined to the facilities of:

- i) Westinghouse Canada Inc.
- ii) AEL Air Equipment Ltd.
- 9 Commodity Description Computer tapes

Origin - Saskatoon

Destination - Lanigan and Allan

Conditions — Goods owned by the Potash Corporation of Saskatchewan Inc.

10 Commodity Description — General merchandise

Origin — Points in Sask.

Destination — Points in Sask.

Conditions -

- i) No single parcel to exceed 32 kg;
- ii) No single shipment to exceed 91 kg;
- iii) All shipments must have a prior or subsequent extra-provincial movement by a carrier other than the certificate holder;
- iv) Goods must originate at or be destined to the facilities of Canpar, division of Canadian Pacific Express & Transport Ltd.;
- v) Delivery or pickup of goods restricted to the use of a two-axle vehicle with a maximum gross

vehicles weight of 6 350 kg. The two-axle vehicle may not be used in combination with any other vehicles;

- vi) Transportation of goods to or from terminal facilities of the certificate holder are restricted to vehicles or a combination of vehicles with a maximum gross vehicle weight of 25 000 kg.
- 11 Commodity Description General merchandise

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions -

- i) No single parcel to exceed 32 kg;
- ii) No single shipment to exceed 68.2 kg;
- iii) All shipments must have a prior or subsequent extra-provincial movement by a carrier other than the certificate holder;
- iv) Delivery or pickup of goods restricted to the use of a two-axle vehicle with a maximum gross vehicles weight of 6 350 kg. The two-axle vehicle may not be used in combination with any other vehicles;
- v) Transportation of goods to or from terminal facilities of the certificate holder are restricted to vehicles or a combination of vehicles with a maximum gross vehicle weight of 25 000 kg.

#### Extra-Provincial

- 1 To transport air express, airvelopes, baggage, and air freight, for and on behalf of Air Canada, from Air Canada, Saskatoon Airport, Saskatoon, to the Alta/Sask. boundary, for furtherance to Air Canada, International Airport, Leduc, Alta. and vice versa.
- 2 To transport air express, airvelopes, baggage, and air freight, for and on behalf of Air Canada, from Air Canada, Regina International Airport, Regina to the Alta/Sask. boundary, for furtherance to Air Canada, International Airport, Leduc, Alta. and vice versa.

Items 1 and 2 are restricted as follows:

- a) Utilization of two-axle vehicles;
- b) Utilization of vehicles specially equipped to provide temperature control for goods which may require various temperature levels while in transit;
- c) Utilization of vehicles painted with the Air Canada design and colours.
- 3 Commodity Description General merchandise

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination — All boundaries and vice versa Conditions — See below

- (i) No single parcel to exceed 32 kg;
- ii) Delivery or pickup of parcels restricted to the use of two-axle vehicles with a maximum gross vehicles weight of 6 350 kg.

Origin — Regina, Saskatoon, Moose Jaw, Swift Current, Melville, Yorkton, Prince Albert, North Battleford, and Lloydminster

Destination — All boundaries and vice versa Conditions — No parcel shall exceed 32 kg.

#### NOTICES OF APPLICATION

- 1 The Highway Traffic Board gives notice of receipt of the following applications.
- 2 Any party wishing to oppose an application must complete and file a Statement of Objection on or before April 20, 1992. Please reference the file number when filing opposition.
- 3 Where opposition is filed, a public hearing will be scheduled within 28 days of the due date. All parties will be expected to be available. Any requests for adjournments will need to be filed with the Board.
- 4 Where a hearing is scheduled, applicants will be required to demonstrate that there is a demand or a need for the service by users or the public. Objectors will be required to demonstrate public detriment and why the service is not needed or would not benefit the public interest.

Any interested party may contact the Board at (306) 787-4040 to obtain information respecting hearing dates and locations.

Phyllis K. Glowatsky, Secretary, Highway Traffic Board.

Applicant: PRIORITY DELIVERY SERVICES LTD.

Address: 3-819 Cynthia St., Saskatoon, Sask. S7L 6C2

File: B/92/52

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following:

Intra-Provincial

Commodity Description - Steel

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination — Points in Sask.

Conditions - Nil

"Steel" includes all forms of steel and iron including structural shapes, steel and fabricated steel products such as the following:

Bars, steel; bars, hot rolled (angle iron), steel; beams, channels, columns, girders, trusses, joists, arches and hollow structural beams, steel; billets, flat iron, steel; blooms, billets, slabs and other semi-finished shapes, carbon steel; coils; sheet and strip, corrugated; mine balls and rods, steel; pipe and tubes, (iron and steel); plates, steel; reinforcing bars, steel (incl. re-bars and wire mesh); rods, steel; sheet and strip, carbon steel (coil); skelp, (for making line pipe) in coils; strip, cold rolled, steel; strip, hot rolled, steel;

Applicant: JOPEAR ENTERPRISES LTD.

Address: Box 633, Kindersley, Sask. S0L 1S0 File: B/92/57

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

#### Intra-Provincial

Commodity Description — Courier commodities Origin — Points in Sask.

 $Destination - Points \ in \ Sask.$ 

Conditions - Nil

"Courier Services" means the transportation of:

- i) audit media, accounting records, insurance policies, sales media, magnetic tapes, used punch cards, data processing documents and business records:
- ii) exposed and processed films, prints, complimentary replacement films and related supplies;
- iii) advertising materials and samples, proofs, dies, plates, cuts, engravings, stamps, mats, copies and film and related supplies;
- iv) engineering tracings, prints, specifications, calculations, designs, electronic parts and components, engineering samples and related documents;
- v) biopsy tissue and specimens and laboratory, medical, veterinarian, dental and hospital samples and supplies and related documents;
- vi) optical supplies and opthalmic goods, including eye glass frames and lenses;
- vii) critical replacement parts and critical materials in movement that are needed for immediate use and are not for storage or warehousing;
- viii) radio pharmaceuticals, nuclear medicines, radioactive tracers and measuring equipment;
- ix) video tape, motion picture film and equipment related to the showing of such tape and film; or
- x) dry goods samples and fabric samples;

The following conditions apply to Item (i) to (x) inclusive:

- a) goods are transported only in two-axle vehicles;
- b) goods are delivered on the first business day following the day they were collected;
- c) goods are collected at the address of the shipper and delivered to the address of the consignee:
- d) no more than one shipment of those goods is accepted per consignee address from a shipper on each trip;
- e) no shipment of those goods accepted exceeds 25  $\,\mathrm{kg};$
- f) all shipments are labelled in a manner which describes the contents;
- g) all vehicles report to weigh scales when weigh scales are open;
- h) the vehicles operated under this item of operating authority display identification on each side of the vehicles showing:
  - i) in clear and easily read letters that are not less than 5 cm in height, the name and address of the holder of the certificate of registration for that vehicle; or,
  - ii) in a clear manner not less than 15 cm in height, the registered trade mark of the holder of the certificate of registration for that vehicle: or,
  - iii) any lettering or logo that is approved by the Board.

Applicant: TURNER TRANSPORT LTD.

Address: 2909 Miners Ave., Saskatoon, Sask. S7K 4Z6

File: B/92/88

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following:

The applicant is requesting an amendment to Item No. 13 of the existing Operating Authority Certificate to include trucks as follows:

#### Intra-Provincial

13 To transport provincially commodities on flat deck, drop deck and double drop deck trailers, and trucks which require special handling equipment for loading and unloading.

"Special Handling Equipment" means equipment that is required for loading or unloading goods which are unusual because of their size, weight or shape and includes pneumatic cranes or hoists, power winches and other similar equipment, but does not include forklifts, front-end loaders, rollers, two-wheel carts and other similar equipment.

### Applicant: M.E. SINGER ENTERPRISES

Address: R.R. No. 5, Calgary, Alta. T2P 2G8 File: B/92/90

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

#### Intra-Provincial

Commodity Description — Industrial equipment Origin — Points in Sask.

Destination — Points in Sask.

Conditions - Nil

"Industrial Equipment" means equipment used in a specific trade or manufacture and includes but is not necessarily limited to oilfield and construction equipment.

Commodity Description — Bulk commodities

Origin - Points in Sask.

Destination - Points in Sask.

Conditions - Nil

"Bulk Commodities" are defined as commodities while being transported in, by or on a vehicle, are not packaged, encased, bagged or containerized in any other fashion during transportation except by the exterior walls of the transporting vehicle.

#### NOTICES OF INTENT

The Highway Traffic Board hereby gives notice of its intent to grant the following applications.

Any party wishing to oppose the application must complete and file a Statement of Objection on or before April 20, 1992. Please reference the file number when filing opposition.

Objectors must file a valid written objection providing evidence on one or more of the following criteria that granting an application will adversely impact on the users of transportation services, hinder economic or social development or impede national or international commerce: (a) adverse impact on the stability of the trucking industry as demonstrated by a reduction in service availability, in transport choices/options or in dependability of service;

- (b) the applicant is unfit, unwilling or unable to provide the intended service;
  - (c) undue reduction in competition;
  - (d) market concentration or dominance;
- (e) discrimination in the areas of price, service, capacity;
  - (f) detriment to the consumer;
  - (g) net employment impacts;
  - (h) adverse effect on the respondent;
- (i) any public policy considerations declared by government.

A decision whether to hold a public hearing will be based on a review of written Statements of Objection. As this decision will be made on the strength of the material received, please ensure all relevant information is included in the submission. Where necessary, attach exhibits and supporting documents.

Where the Board decides a valid objection has been made by the Objector(s), a public hearing will be scheduled.

If a public hearing is scheduled, all hearing participants will be advised of the hearing date.

Any interested party may telephone the Board at 787-4040, for further information.

Phyllis K. Glowatsky, Secretary, Highway Traffic Board.

Applicant: M.E. SINGER ENTERPRISES

Address: R.R. No. 5, Calgary, Alta. T2P 2G8 File: B/92/26

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

#### Extra-Provincial

 $\begin{array}{ll} {\rm Commodity\, Description-General\, merchandise} \\ {\rm Origin\, -All\, boundaries} \end{array}$ 

Destination — Points in Sask. and Vice Versa Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: KENBRENT REFRIGERATED EXPRESS LTD.

Address: 2615 26th St. N.E., Calgary, Alta. T1Y 1A4

File: B/92/72

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

#### Extra-Provincial

Commodity Description — General merchandise Origin — All boundaries

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time Applicant: TURNER TRANSPORT LTD.

Address: 2909 Miners Ave., Saskatoon, Sask. S7K 4Z6

File: B/92/87

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following:

#### Extra-Provincial

 $\begin{array}{ll} {\rm Commodity\, Description-General\, merchandise} \\ {\rm Origin\, -All\, boundaries} \end{array}$ 

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

### Applicant: ELLIOTT TRANSPORTATION LTD.

Address: Box 189, State Highway 66 and Main, Drayton, ND 58225

File: B/92/102

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following:

#### Extra-Provincial

 $\begin{array}{ll} {\rm Commodity\, Description-General\, merchandise} \\ {\rm Origin-All\, boundaries} \end{array}$ 

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — International traffic only

Applicant: JIM PALMER TRUCKING, INC. Address: 9730 Dirby Dr., Missoula MT 59802

File: B/92/107

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

#### Extra-Provincial

 $\begin{array}{ll} {\rm Commodity\, Description-General\, merchandise} \\ {\rm Origin-All\, boundaries} \end{array}$ 

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: 340566 ALBERTA LTD.

Address: Box 1359, Redcliff, Alta., T0J 2P0

File: B/92/114

Application: For an amendment to its Operating Authority Certificate to include the following:

#### Extra-Provincial

Commodity Description — General merchandise Origin — All boundaries

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa Conditions — No more than four shippers' and four consignees' goods at any one time

Applicant: SMITH, WILLARD T.

Address: Box 745, Bassano, Alta., T0J 0B0

File: B/92/118

Application: For an Operating Authority Certificate as follows:

#### Extra-Provincial

Commodity Description — General merchandise Origin — Alta/Sask. boundary

Destination — Points in Sask. and vice versa

 $Conditions - No \ more \ than \ three \ shippers' \ and \ three \ consignees' \ goods \ at \ any \ one \ time$ 

#### The Northern Municipalities Act

#### ASSESSMENT NOTICE

Northern Village of Buffalo Narrows:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Northern Village of Buffalo Narrows for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the Municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person, must, within 30 days after the date of the publication of this notice, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the Municipality.

Dated at Buffalo Narrows, March 27, 1992.

Laura Durocher, Administrator.

#### The Oil and Gas Conservation Act

### HANDSWORTH ALIDA BEDS POOL WAIVER OF OFF-TARGET PENALTY

The Department of Energy and Mines has received an application from Pemoco Ltd. requesting waiver of the off-target penalty for the proposed well Pemoco Handsworth 15A-16-10-7 which is to be drilled to the Alida Beds and is to be located 80 m south of the north boundary of 724.7 m west of the east boundary of Section 16, in Township 10, in Range 7, West of the Second Meridian.

Objections to the application, complete with supporting technical data, received in writing by the Department on or before April 17, 1992 will be considered. A copy of the objection must be provided to the applicant.

Copies of the application may be obtained from Mr. T. G. Titheridge, Pemoco Ltd., 1440-144 4th Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta. T2P 3N3, by persons directly affected.

Dated at Regina, Sask., March 17, 1992.

### PANGMAN AREA — ENLARGED WELL SPACING

The Department of Energy and Mines has received an application from Home Oil Company Limited requesting 65 hectare well spacing and allowables for wells to be drilled to and completed in the Red River formation in the following area:

Lands in Township 8, in Range 19, West of the Second Meridian:

Sections 19 and 30.

The department has also proposed that the side of the target area for wells drilled in the forementioned area be located 100 m within and parallel to the corresponding sides of the 65 hectare drainage units.

Any objections to this application, complete with supporting tehnical data, received in writing by the Department on or before April 17, 1992 will be considered. A copy of the objection must be sent to the applicant.

Copies of the application may be obtained from Mr. G. C. K. Johnson, Home Oil Company Limited, 1600-324 8th Ave. S.W., Calgary, Alta. T2P 2Z5, by persons directly affected.

Dated at Regina, Sask., March 19, 1992.

Bruce W. Wilson, Executive Director, Petroleum and Natural Gas Division, Saskatchewan Energy and Mines.

#### The Rural Municipality Act, 1989

#### ASSESSMENT NOTICES

R.M. of Abernethy No. 186:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Abernethy No. 186 for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Abernethy, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Evan G. Behrns, Assessor

#### R.M. of Arm River No. 252:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Arm River No. 252 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Davidson, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Norman Sagen,

#### R.M. of Beaver River No. 622:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Beaver River No. 622 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the Municipality,

until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the R.M. of Beaver River No. 622, Box 129, Pierceland, Sask. SOM 2KO.

Dated at Pierceland, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Debbie Johnson, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Bjorkdale No. 426 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of this publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Crooked River, Sask., March 27, 1992.

S. H. Abbs, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Edenwold No. 158:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Edenwold No. 158 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of this notice, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Donna L. Strudwick, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Excelsior No. 166:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Excelsior No. 166 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Rush Lake, Sask., March 27, 1992. Christina Patoine, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Fillmore No. 96:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Fillmore No. 96 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Fillmore, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Allan Dionne, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Griffin No. 66:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Griffin No. 66 for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for the lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Griffin, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Audrey Trombley, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Harris No. 316:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Harris No. 316 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Harris, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Jim Angus, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Key West No. 70:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Key West No. 70 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Secretary of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Secretary of the municipality.

Dated March 27, 1992.

C. Lozinsky, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Kingsley No. 124:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Kingsley No. 124 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Kipling, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Tim Lozinsky, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Lone Tree No. 18:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment role of the R.M.of Lone Tree No. 18 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Climax, Sask., March 27, 1992.

R. J. Johnson, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Lumsden No. 189:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Lumsden No. 189 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Lumsden, Sask., March 27, 1992.

John E. Spicer, Assessor.

#### R.M.of Manitou Lake No.442:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Manitou Lake No. 442 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 8 a.m. to 5:30 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Marsden, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Ronald Doupe, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Meadow Lake No. 588:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Meadow Lake No. 588 for 1992 has been prepared and is open at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of this notice, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Secretary of the municipality.

Dated March 27, 1992.

D. J. Wilkinson, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Medstead No. 497:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Medstead No. 497 for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 8 a.m. to noon and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of this notice, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Darrin Beaudoin, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Meeting Lake No. 466:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Meeting Lake No. 466 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in the Gazette, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated March 27, 1992.

D. Wohlberg, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Milden No. 286:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Milden No. 286 for 1992 has been

prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Milden, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Paul J. Pylatuk, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Orkney No. 244:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Orkney No. 244 for 1992, has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his/her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Yorkton, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Grant Doupe, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Rosthern No. 403:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Rosthern No. 403 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Rosthern, Sask., March 27, 1992.

J. F. Spriggs, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Touchwood No. 248:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Touchwood No. 248 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Tuesday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Punnichy, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Marlene J. Benk

Marlene I. Benko, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Wallace No. 243:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Wallace No. 243 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his/her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Yorkton, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Grant Doupe, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Wawken No. 93:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Wawken No. 93 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Wawota, Sask., March 27, 1992.

C. W. Corkish, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Weyburn No. 67:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Weyburn No. 67 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Weyburn, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Lloyd E. Muma, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Wheatlands No. 163:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Wheatlands No. 163 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the Municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Thursday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Mortlach, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Gary Wapple, Assessor.

#### R.M. of Willner No. 253:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the R.M. of Willner No. 253 for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator of the municipality, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Davidson, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Norman Sagen, Assessor.

### The Urban Municipality Act, 1984

[subsection 249(4)]

#### ASSESSMENT NOTICES

Town of Bienfait:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Bienfait for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assesor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday, March 27 to April 16, 1992 inclusive.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Bienfait, Sask. SOC 0M0, by April 16, 1992

Dated March 27, 1992.

Helen Gurski, Assessor.

#### Town of Brendenbury:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Brendenbury for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection at the office of the Secretary for the Town, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of this publication of the notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Secretary of the Town.

Dated at Bredenbury, March 27, 1992.

Olga Mosiman, Assessor.

#### Village of Briercrest:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Briercrest for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection at the Village

Office, from 9 a.m. to noon, Monday and Tuesday of each week.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing at my office.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Eileen Jeffery, Assessor.

#### Town of Broadview:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Broadview for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the Broadview Town Administration Office, from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Saturday and Sunday excepted.

Any person who wishes to appeal against his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint(s) in writing with: Phil Boivin, Assessor, Town of Broadview, Box 430, Broadview, Sask. SOG 0K0, by April 20, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Phil Boivin, Assessor.

#### Town of Canora:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Canora for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 8 a.m. to noon and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive, March 27 to April 17, 1992.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Canora, Box 717, Canora, Sask. SOA 0L0, by April 17, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992

Patrick N. Dergousoff, Town Administrator.

#### Town of Churchbridge:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Churchbridge for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, 116 Vincent Ave. W., from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Friday, March 27 to Monday, April 20.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision must do so in writing, addressed to: the Assessor, Town of Churchbridge, Box 256, Churchbridge, Sask. SOA 0M0, by April 20, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Dawn Dressler, Assessor.

#### Village of Climax:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Climax for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Climax, Box 30, Climax, Sask. SON 0N0, by April 20, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Ronald J. Johnson, Assessor.

Town of Cupar:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Cupar for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday, March 24 to April 14, 1992, legal holidays excepted.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Cupar, Box 397, Cupar, Sask. SOG 0Y0, by April 14, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

E. J. Perry, Assessor.

Town of Dalmeny:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Dalmeny for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday, March 27 to April 20, 1992.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment must, within 20 days after the date of this notice, lodge his/her complaint in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Dalmeny, Box 400, Dalmeny, Sask. SOK 1E0, by April 20, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Deborah L. Bryden, Assessor.

Village of Dodsland:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Dodsland for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 4:30 p.m., Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday, March 31, April 1, 2, 7, 8, 9, 14, 15, 16, and 21, 1992.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Dodsland, Box 400, Dodsland, Sask. SOL 0V0, by April 21, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Karen G. Mack, Assessor.

Village of Dollard:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Dollard for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file the complaint in writing with: the Assesor, Village of Dollard, Box 1115, Shaunavon, Sask. S0N 2M0, by April 16, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

R. E. Goulet, Assessor.

Town of Fleming:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Fleming for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assesor, from 1 to 4 p.m., Tuesday, Thursday and Friday of each week.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Fleming, Box 62, Fleming, Sask. SOG 1R0, by April 17, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Joan Mills, Assessor.

Village of Goodeve:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Goodeve for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Clerk of the municipality, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 1 to 4 p.m., Wednesday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Clerk of the municipality.

Dated at Goodeve, Sask., March 27, 1992.

L. A. Sedlovitch,

Town of Hague:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Hague for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Hague, Box 180, Hague, Sask. S0K 1X0, by April 17, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Ivan M. Gabrysh, Assessor.

Resort Village of Katepwa Beach:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Resort Village of Katepwa Beach for 1992 is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, during regular working hours, Monday to Friday, March 27 to April 17, 1992.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge a complaint in writing with the Assessor, Resort Village of Katepwa Beach, Box 69, Lebret, Sask. SOG 2Y0.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Nadine Lang, Assessor.

Resort Village of Katepwa South:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Resort Village of Katepwa South for 1992 is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, during regular working hours, Monday to Friday, March 27 to April 17, 1992.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge a complaint in writing with the Assessor, Resort Village of Katepwa South, Box 64, Lebret, Sask. SOG 2Y0.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Nadine Lang Assessor.

Village of Lake Alma:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Lake Alma for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, from noon to 3 p.m., Wednesday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Lake Alma, Box 163, Lake Alma, Sask. SOC 1M0, by April 15, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Myrna Lohse, Assessor.

Town of Lemberg:

Notice is hereby given that the Assessment Roll for the Town of Lemberg for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection at the Town Office until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., every juridical day except Saturday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of this notice, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Clerk of the Town.

Dated March 27, 1992.

J. P. Hauck, Assessor.

Village of Limerick:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Limerick for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Limerick, Box 129, Limerick, Sask. SOH 2P0, by April 20, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Byron M. Tumbach, Assessor.

Village of McLean:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of McLean for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Administrator, from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Thursday and Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the Village of McLean, Box 56, McLean, Sask. SOG 3E0.

Dated at McLean, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Lyla A. Grad, Assessor.

Village of Macoun:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Macoun for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection at the office of the Clerk of the Village, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from noon to 4 p.m., Monday and 9 a.m. to noon, Wednesday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Clerk of the Village of Macoun.

Dated at Macoun, Sask., March 27, 1992.

B. Mohns, Clerk.

Village of Major:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Major for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at my office, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing at my office.

Dated at Major, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Louise Kollman,

Village of Makwa:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Makwa for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, from 1 to 5 p.m., Monday and Tuesday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Makwa, Makwa, Sask., by April 16, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

P. L. Barker, Assessor.

Village of Markinch:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Markinch for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection at the office of the Administrator of the Village of Markinch, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 1 to 5 p.m., Tuesday and Wednesday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the posting of this notice, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the Village.

Dated at Markinch, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Rita T. Orb, Assessor.

Village of Marsden:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Marsden for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 8 a.m. to 5:30 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Marsden, Box 69, Marsden, Sask. SOM 1P0.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Ronald Doupe, Assessor.

Village of Maymont:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Maymont for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the Village Office, from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Thursday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Maymont, Box 160, Maymont, Sask. SOM 1T0, within 20 days after date of this notice.

Dated March 27, 1992.

E. Lynne Gresiuk Assessor.

Village of Meyronne:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Meyronne for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Clerk, from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this

notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Clerk of the village.

Dated at Meyronne, March 27, 1992.

Hazel Diebel, Clerk.

Town of Midale:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Midale for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Midale, Box 128, Midale, Sask. SOC 1SO, by April 20, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Alan Francis, Assessor.

Village of Neville:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Neville for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 5 p.m., Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Neville, Box 88, Neville, Sask. S0N 1T0, by April 16, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Susan Fehr, Assessor,

Town of Nipawin:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Nipawin for 1992 has been prepared and is open for inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Nipawin, Box 2134, Nipawin, Sask. SOE 1E0, by April 24, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

J. D. Carroll, Assessor.

Town of Outlook:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Outlook for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to noon and 1 to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive, March 27 to April 20, 1992.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor,

Town of Outlook, Box 518, Outlook, Sask. SOL 2NO, by April 20, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

L. W. Zarubiak, Assessor.

Village of Pierceland:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Pierceland for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Thursday, from 9 a.m. to noon, Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing, within 20 days after the date of publication, to: the Assessor, Village of Pierceland, Box 39, Pierceland, Sask. SOM 2KO.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Jane Eistetter, Assessor.

Village of Plato:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Plato for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Secretary of the Village, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Tuesday of each week.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Secretary of the Village.

Dated at Plato, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Celeste Jackson, Assessor.

Town of Radisson:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Radisson for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday to Friday, March 27 to April 16, 1992.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Radisson, Box 69, Radisson, Sask. SOK 3L0, by April 16, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Bruce L. Masur, Assessor.

Town of Raymore:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Raymore for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Assessor, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to noon and 1 to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to his or her assessment or that of any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Suskatchewan Gazette*, file his or her complaint in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Raymore, Box 10, Raymore, Sask. SOA 3JO.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Sylvia Saranchuk, Assessor.

Town of Scott:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Scott for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at my office, from 9 a.m. to noon, Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of this notice, lodge his or her complaint in writing at my office.

Dated at Scott, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Mrs. Linda F. Nielsen, Assessor.

Village of Shamrock:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Shamrock for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Clerk of the Village, until the time for lodging of appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 3 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Clerk of the municipality.

Dated at Shamrock, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Brenda Nichol, Assessor.

Village of Sheho:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Sheho for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assesor, from 9 a.m. to 4 p.m., Tuesday to Friday, inclusive, March 20 to April 8, 1992.

Any person who wishes to appeal his/her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his/her complaint(s) in writing with: the Assessor, Village of Sheho, Box 130, Sheho, Sask. SOA 3T0, by April 20, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Pamela Hawreluik, Assessor.

Town of Star City:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Town of Star City for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the office of the Administrator, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his/her complaint in writing with the Administrator of the municipality.

Dated at Star City, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Randy Gilroyed, Assessor.

Village of Strongfield:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll of the Village of Strongfield for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at my office, until the time of lodging of appeals has expired, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday inclusive.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the date of the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing at my office.

Dated at Strongfield, Sask., March 27, 1992.

Doreen Kennedy, Assessor.

Village of Tramping Lake:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Village of Tramping Lake for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection at the Village Office, until the time for lodging appeals has expired, from 1 to 4 p.m., Monday, Wednesday and Friday.

Any person who desires to object to the assessment of himself or any other person must, within 20 days after the publication of this notice in *The Saskatchewan Gazette*, lodge his or her complaint in writing with the Clerk of the Village of Tramping Lake.

Dated March 27, 1992.

Rose Simon, Assessor.

Town of Wawota:

Notice is hereby given that the assessment roll for the Town of Wawota for 1992 has been prepared and is open to inspection in the office of the Assessor, from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m., Monday to Friday.

Any person who wishes to appeal his or her assessment to the Board of Revision is required to file his or her complaint in writing with: the Assessor, Town of Wawota, Box 90, Wawota, Sask. S0G 5A0, by April 17, 1992.

Dated March 27, 1992.

C. W. Corkish, Assessor.

## NOTICE OF INTENTION TO APPLY FOR A PRIVATE BILL

#### ALDERSGATE COLLEGE

Notice is hereby given that a Petition to the Legislative shall be presented requesting that

section 2 of An Act to Incorporate Moose Jaw Bible College, previously amended to change the name to Aldersgate College, be amended by striking out all the words in clause (A) thereof after the word "owner" in the fifth line thereof; and by striking out all the words of clause (D) thereof after the word "corporation" in the eighth line thereof; and by adding thereto after clause (J) the following clause:

clause (K)

"to award certificates, diplomas and degrees which may be deemed necessary or useful for carrying into effect the object and purpose of the corporation."

The purpose of the amendment is to empower Aldersgate College to issue certificates, degrees and diplomas and to own real property without limit as to the use, annual value and length of time of ownership.

Dated at Moose Jaw, Sask., February 28, 1992. Dr. Joseph James, President.

## LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF THE PROVINCE OF SASKATCHEWAN

### RULES RELATING TO PETITIONS AND PRIVATE BILLS

The Rules of the Legislature with regard to the time for filing Petitions and Private Bills with the Clerk and other matters relating thereto can be obtained at any time by those interested, on application to:

Gwenn Ronyk, Clerk of the Legislative Assembly. Room 239, Legislative Building, Regina, Sask. S4S 0B3

#### NOTICE TO ADVERTISERS

All material for publication in *The Saskatchewan Gazette* must be in the Office of the Queen's Printer, Saskatchewan Justice, 8th Floor, 1874 Scarth Street, Regina, Sask. S4P 3V7 Tel. (306) 787-6896, by noon on the Friday previous to the week of publication. If a holiday occurs within the week of publication, the deadline is set back to noon of the previous Thursday. At least one full week should be allowed for mail delivery.

Each document must be complete in the form required for publication and must be separate from the covering letter. Signatures on all documents must be typewritten or clearly printed immediately below the written signature. Publication of any material will be delayed if received late.

Prepayment is required for ALL advertising placed in *The Saskatchewan Gazette* by nongovernment advertisers. Cheques or money orders must be made payable to the Minister of Finance, Please include the GST in addition to regular charges at the rate of 7% each for

those items listed below under "GST Pay- | Notice of Sale of Unclaimed Shipments:

The minimum charge for publication of notices not specified below shall be \$16.00 for each notice, which sum shall accompany the material when forwarded for publication.  The following are minimum rates for advertising in The Saskatchewan Gazette:  GST Payable: Application for Change of Name in accordance with The Companies Act: One issue	not specified below shall be \$16.00 for each notice, which sum shall accompany the material when forwarded for publication.  The following are minimum rates for advertis-		One issue
ing in The Saskatchewan Gazette:  GST Payable:  Application for Change of Name in accordance with The Companies Act: One issue			Enforcement Act: Five parcels or less, for a minimum charge of
Application for Change of Name in accordance with The Companies Act: One issue  Notices in accordance with The Companies Winding Up Act: Two issues  Notices re Withdrawal of Company from Saskatchewan: Two issues  Notices in accordance with The Saskatchewan Gazette is mailed to govern advertisers who are invoiced. With preparement, a copy of your submission is available or request from Office of the Queen's Printer.  Per annum subscription rate to The Saskatchewan Gazette: Payable in advance  Payable in advance  \$16.00  Notices in accordance with The Garage Keepers Act: One issue  16.00  Notices re Assessment Rolls (Municipal): One copy of your submission as it appeared to the Saskatchewan Gazette is mailed to govern advertisers who are invoiced. With preparement, a copy of your submission is available or request from Office of the Queen's Printer.  Per annum subscription rate to The Saskatchewan Gazette: Payable in advance  \$123.00  Notices of Intention to Apply for a			
Act: One issue  Notices in accordance with The Companies Companies Winding Up Act: Two issues  Notices re Withdrawal of Company from Saskatchewan: Two issues  Notices in accordance with The Saskatchewan: Two issues  Notices in accordance with The Saskatchewan Gazette is mailed to gover ment advertisers who are invoiced. With preparement, a copy of your submission is available or request from Office of the Queen's Printer.  Per annum subscription rate to The Saskatchewan Gazette: Payable in advance  Payable in advance  \$16.00  Steepers Act: One issue  16.00  Notices re Assessment Rolls (Municipal): One copy of your submission as it appeared to the Saskatchewan Gazette is mailed to gover ment advertisers who are invoiced. With preparement, a copy of your submission is available or request from Office of the Queen's Printer.  Per annum subscription rate to The Saskatchewan Gazette: Payable in advance  \$123.00  Notices of Intention to Apply for a	GST Payable:		GST Exempt:
Notices in accordance with The Companies Winding Up Act: Two issues	accordance with <i>The Companies Act</i> :	16.00	Keepers Act: One issue
Notices re Withdrawal of Company from Saskatchewan:  Two issues	Companies Winding Up Act:	32.00	(Municipal): One issue
Notices in accordance with The Saskatchewan Insurance Act: Two issues	Saskatchewan:	32.00	The Saskatchewan Gazette is mailed to government advertisers who are invoiced. With prepayment, a copy of your submission is available on
The Bulk Sales Act: One issue	Saskatchewan Insurance Act:	32.00	request from Office of the Queen's Frinter.
Notice of Intention to Apply for a includes 7% (\$8.05) GS	The Bulk Sales Act:	16.00	
	Private Bill:	38.50	includes 7% (\$8.05) GST Single issues

REGINA, SASKATCHEWAN Printed by THE QUEEN'S PRINTER 1992